Public Document Pack

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

MONDAY, 19TH NOVEMBER, 2012 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

G Wilkinson - Wetherby;
B Gettings - Morley North;
C Townsley - Horsforth;

Agenda compiled by:
Tel No:

Governance Services
Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Helen Gray
247 4355

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting)

Item Ward Item Not Page

No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION



Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:

a) officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of
those parts of the agenda designated as
containing exempt information on the grounds that
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be excluded
from that part of the hearing where Members will
deliberate on each application as it is in the public
interest to allow the Members to have a full and
frank debate on the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Roundhay

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE
PECUNIARY AND OTHER INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31

of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13 -18 of

the Members’ Code of Conduct. Also to declare
any other significant interests which the Member
wishes to declare in the public interest, in
accordance with paragraphs 19 -20 of the
Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

"NORTHBAR" - APPLICATION FOR THE
GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR
NORTHBAR, 468 ROUNDHAY ROAD, LEEDS
LS8 2HU

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing
and Registration on an application for the grant of
a premises licence in respect of premises at 468
Roundhay Road, Leeds LS8 known as “Northbar”

(Report attached)




Agenda Iltem 6

Report author: Mrs Emma White
0113 2474095

-—eemm C1ITY COUNCIL

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 19th November 2012

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Northbar, 468 Roundhay
Road, Leeds, LS8 2HU

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No
If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Roundhay

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and [] Yes X No
integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [] Yes X No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence for Northbar, 468 Roundhay
Road, Leeds, LS8 2HU.

The application is for the Sale by Retail of Alcohol, Late night refreshment, Recorded
music as detailed in 3.3.

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from other persons.

1.0 Purpose of this Report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of

representations.

1
Page 1



2.0
2.1
3.0
3.1
3.2
3.3

4.0
4.1

5.0
5.1

6.0
6.1
7.0
7.1
8.0
8.1

History of Premises

This is the first application for a premises licence.
The Application

The applicant is Northbar Ltd,

The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.
In summary the application is for

Supply of alcohol, Recorded music

Monday to Wednesday 11:30 - 23:00
Thursday to Saturday 11:30 - 23:30

Sunday 11:30 - 22:30

Late night refreshment

Thursday to Saturday  23:00 - 23:30

No non-standard timings are proposed.

Other matters relevant to the application

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act
2003.

Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives

The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives
identified in the Pro-forma Risk Assessment. A copy of which may be found at
Appendix A.

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Katharine Hartley intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor.
Location

A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix B.
Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

2
Page 2



8.2
8.3
8.4

8.5
8.6
8.7

8.8

9.0
9.1

9.2

10.0

Representations from Responsible Authorities

There have been no representations from responsible authorities.

However following discussions with the Environmental Protection Team the
applicant has reduced the hours originally applied for. These changes are
reflected in the report.

Other representations
The application has attracted representations from other persons.

The licensing section is in receipt of five letters of support and one letter of
objection. The letter of objection is opposed to this application on the grounds of
public nuisance and crime and disorder.

Copies of the representation and support letters will be available at the hearing for
Members consideration.

Options Available to Members

The Licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e Grant the application as requested.

e Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

e Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

e Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.

e Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to
promote the licensing objectives.

Background Papers

e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
e Leeds City Council Licensing Policy
e Representations received from other persons

3
Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



€T O3 P eseas fam) G

Appendix-A
N & O
SCARNNEL
Leeds City Council For help contact
gi% LQ e dS Application for a premises licence entertainment licensing@leeds.gov.uk
Fere gueaes Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0113 2474095
R R R R S

* required information

Section 1 of 22

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference 135274 application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference north?7

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
Yes (¢ No wpr

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

~

Applicant Details

* First name iJohn l

* Family name [Gyngell ’ o e '

* E-mail info@northbarltd.com e i jw
Main telephone number 0113 3200201 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[J Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
* Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

*|s your business registered ¢ Yes C No
in the UK with Companies
House?
* Registration number 04417652
if busi i ist , it
* Business name Northbar Ltd re)gi)slfc[ereudﬂr?:rﬁ;.s registered, use ts
* VAT number . 686765273 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
* L egal status Private Limited Company

Page 5



Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business {Director

Home country [United Kingdom

|

Registered Address

* Building number or name [1 94

* Street IHarrogate Road
District [Chapel Allerton
* City or town [Leeds

County or administrative area [West Yorks

* Postcode [Is7 anz

* Country {United Kingdom

The information given here will be saved and
will be pre-filled in future forms.

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 22

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name {4—68

Street IEoundhay Road
District lOakwood
City or town [Leeds

County or administrative area [West Yorkshire

e L 1 L5 LV b ]

Postcode [L—S8 2HU
Country [Jnited Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number [O‘I 133202122

Page 6




ANNE

Continued from previous page... Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (f)

18,000 \

Section 3 of 22

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

X O

A limited company

A partnership

1 d

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O O OOt

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

M Other {for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

5 I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
=" the use of the premises for licensable activities

[T] l'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 22

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Northbar Ltd

Page 7




Continued from previous page...

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) o b

/\
ANJ |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name [194 I

Street lHarrogate Road }

District [Chapel Allerton ]

City or town lLeeds ]
|

County or administrative area [West Yorkshire

Postcode lf57 4NZ
Country lUnited Kingdom l

Contact Details

E-mail info@northbarltd.com

Telephone number 01133202122

Other telephone number [

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 22

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start? [ 01 | / | 02 l / l 2013 ]

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ] / | I i [ ]
when do you want it to end dd i Yy

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 8




SCANMET

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Small Neighbourhood Bar )
Sale by retail of alcohol on and off the premises
The provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 11pm and midnight

Section 6 of 22
PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
C Yes ¢ No

tion 7 of 22
PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
" Yes ¢ No

Section 8 of 22

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 22

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

tion 10 of 22
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?
C Yes ¢ No

Section 11 of 22
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

(¢ Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
© Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start {11:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises

End l—_—: to be used for the activity.

Start

Page 9



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors ¢ Outdoors ¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music played through amplifier solely for use as low level background music only.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

Page 10




SCANNED

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 22

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 22

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
NANCE

I you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 14 of 22

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR MAKING MUSIC

Will you be providing facilities for making music?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 15 of 22

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR DANCING

Will you be providing facilities for dancing?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 16 of 22

DVISION OF FACILITIES FOR ENTERTAINMENT OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO THOSE PROVIDED FOR MAKING
MUSIC OR DANCING

Will you be providing facilities similar in nature to those provided for making
music or dancing?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 17 of 22

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

ND
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start [: End l: (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start [:' End ::I to be used for the activity.

Page 11



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors ¢ Outdoors ¢ Both

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music played through amplifier solely for use as low level background music only.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

Page 12




SUANNE L

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 22

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(& Yes
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start

Start
TUESDAY

Start

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start
THURSDAY

Start

Start
FRIDAY

Start

Start
SATURDAY

Start

Start
SUNDAY

Start

Start

" No

11:00

11:00

11:00

11:00

11:00

LA LA LR LR L L

End }23:00

End

End |23:00

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

8L LA LR L L L

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Page 13




Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

" Onthe premises (C  Offthepremises (¢ Both

State any seasonal variations

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name lKatharine ‘
Family name lHartIey }

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name |2 |
Street [Brantford Street |
District |Chapel Allerton |
City or town |Leeds |

|

County or administrative area lWest Yorkshire

Postcode ILS7 4LE

Country [United Kingdom |

Personal Licence number l

(f known) Leeds/PERL/04360/08 ]

Issuing licensing authority ‘L ot C " |
eeds City Counci

(if known)

Page 14




Continued from previousmpaggz;

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises st

be supplied to the authority?

{"  Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent KathPrem?2 If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form {f known) ' ' the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or ‘your
reference’.

Section190f22 il e

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section200f22 e
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY o
Start End fi'ﬁ???é%?iﬁézfn?; ;:vﬂ%fe'(t'airs for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Stat || End [ | tobe used for the activity,
TUESDAY
Start [11:00 | End 2398730 | %
Start f::] End
WEDNESDAY
Start [f100 ] End 559050 | é/
stat [ ] End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start | ] End | |
FRIDAY
Start W} End
Stat [ ] end | ]

Page 15




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start {1100 | End [0030 |
Start [:] End :j
SUNDAY

Start [11:00 | End [2330 |
Start | } End [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 21 of 22.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives {b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please see Pro Forma Risk Assessment V5

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

Page 16




RN - u

Continued from previous page...

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent | oip o0 If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 19 of 22

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

e information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
{(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 20 of 22

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details forthg days
strt [ d [ Jrobeusedtortesany
TUESDAY
Star tnd
Start [:] End [:j
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start [::] End [:
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [:_J End [::}
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [:___‘ End [::

Page 17




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start {11:00 End [00:30
Start End

SUNDAY

LiRls

]
Start {11:00 End
L]

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 21 of 22

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please see Pro Forma Risk Assessment V5

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

Page 18



SQHNNKM

Continued from previous page...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Section 22 of 22

PAYMENT DETAILS

_.s fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
The premises licence fee is based on the non domestic rateable value of the premises these fees are:

Non domestic rateable value £4,300 or less - £100

Non domestic rateable value between £4,301 and £33,000 - £190
Non domestic rateable value between £33,001 and £87,000 - £315
Non domestic rateable value between £87,001 and £125,000 - £450
Non domestic rateable value £125,001 or more - £635

If the premise A non domestic rateable value is £87,001 or more and the premises is used exclusively or primarily for the
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises the fee for this application is:

Non domestic rateable value between £87,001 and £125,000 - £900
.._n domestic rateable value £125,001 or more - £1905

If this application is for a community premises e.g. a village hall or community centre and the application doesHll t include
the sale of alcohol as an activity there is no fee payable.

If the premises will have 5,000 people or more in attendance at any one time there is an additional fee payable which we will
contact you to pay when you submit your application. Details of these fees are available at
http://www.leeds.gov.uk/Business/Licences_and_street_trading/Licence__alcohol_and_entertainment.

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

Page 19



Continued from previous page...

ATTACHMENTS
Location & Block Plans electronic
Photo Montage electronic
Plans of the Premises electronic
Design & Access Statement electronic
Leeds Pro-Forma Risk Assessment electronic
Consent form of the proposed premises supervisor electronic

DECLARATION

* | will make payment of the fee on submission of this application.

* | have attached, or will post to Leeds City Council, the plans of the premises.

I have attached, or will post to Leeds City Council, the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
. supervisor, or

I will ensure the individual | wish to be premises supervisor submits the consent form electronically.

* | understand that | must now advertise my application.

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements, my application will be rejected.

| understand that Leeds City Council is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the
information | have provided on my application for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this
information with other bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

O Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name John Gyngell
I |
* Capacity IDirector ‘
* Date | 25| /09| /| 2012 |
dd mm yyyy
’ Add another signatory ]

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

The form must be digitally signed, this will be

* Digital signature
9 g l ' verified and passed to the authority.

When you are satisfied that you have completed the form correctly, save it and continue with the application process. If the
online application screen is no longer available in your browser, click here to resume.

Page 20




Y

SCANNEU

W Leeds PREM2

CITY COUNCIIL

Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR.

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

P o
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

L DPS by NorTHRAR. LD ]
type of application name of applicant
relating to a premiseslicence [...................... UA ................................... ] for

number of existing licence, if any

[46?20(7%)/%@ 4,.62&/1.00@..../.,.L.Sf..,ZH(J...] and any

name and address of premises to which the application relates
premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

| N.C@TH@H& Ao ] concerning the supply of alcohol at

name of applicant

[463%043#4)/%,04/(“0079/&5?2}7’0 ..... ].1also

name and address of premises to which application relates
confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence,
details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number [....... leans. / 7eeL / ,Q/‘f—,gé@.,/@.f ............ ]

insert personal licence number, if any
Personal licence issuing authority

insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any

...signed

...name (please print)

:g‘f C7 / fivieeenen. .. dated

Page 21




Appbendix

Page 22

poomyeQ ‘peoy Aeypunoy 8oy




468 Roundhay Road, Oakwood

Page 23

anh

RNV

L I R A

Ty

f

bt




QOARIRIEN

[

Northbar Ltd, 468 Roundhay Road,

Design & Access Statement

Page 24



S ARINICTY

omy

Site Context

The property at 468 Roundhay Road has previously been used as an estate agency, and is
set back from the road by 5 metres.

The property is located centrally in a retail parade. The parade has is fully mixed containing
an opticians, a printers, stationers and a bathroom store. To our knowledge there are no
other A4 uses in this area of Oakwood.

Roundhay Road is a busy street which connects the city to its north eastern suburbs and to
further afield. The street is used as a major artery by public transport. The site sits opposite
a retail parade and a small supermarket.

Page 25



HUANNE L

The property

468 Roundhay Road has been vacant for over two years, its most recent use being a Halifax
Building society estate agency. The upper floors have been vacant for a similar timescale.
Our proposal would add vibrancy and footfall to the parade.

The existing premises
The fascia of the proposed premises will be in keeping with the property and the locality.
The new fascia sign will be kept well within the area of the existing / previous signage. The

current frontage is of outstanding design, one which we intend to fully reinstate in its
original condition.

Examples of our existing sensitively designed bars in Chapel Allerton & Meanwood

g
o

‘Further North’ in Chapel Allerton

Interior of ‘Alfred’ in Meanwood

Page 26




< OANRIEEN

g it

Parking, Highway access and servicing

Being in a sustainable town centre location the proposal does not make any provision for
car parking. The development will encourage use of the extensive public transport found in
the area. We anticipate the huge majority of customers will come from the local area — most
arriving by foot.

Servicing will take place infrequently with around 4 deliveries to the site per week. These
will take place outside of peak traffic flow times. Highway access will be from the road to the
rear of the property (Back Oakwood Avenue), all servicing will take place at this point. This
will remove any potential issues from Roundhay Road itself.

Block plan showing the site at 468 Roundhay Road, Oakwood.

Page 27




SUANNED

Access Statement

Access to the site

The property located at 468 Roundhay Road, is accessed from Roundhay Road. All
pedestrians will access the property via the large pavement / patio to the front of the
property. The nearest car access is some 5 metres away from the property on Roundhay
Road itself.

The Patio slopes gently upwards towards the property allowing access to all.
Approach

The path to the main entrance door is slightly graded to allow full access to the property.
Mat wells will be provided where necessary.

Circulation

The public area of the property will be to the the ground floor of the property only. The fully
accessible ground floor will house the bar area / bar and Wc.

WC’s

The WC on the ground floor fully complies with Part M and allows for use of the toilet and
accommodation of the wheelchair during use.

Conclusion

Access for customers has been considered and all reasonable provision will be made for
people to gain access to the building and use the facilities within.

John Gyngell
Northbar Ltd

13t August 2012

Page 28




SlURINING

Licensing Act 2003

Proforma Risk Assessment V6

Please complete the detaiis below:

Applicant name:

Notragae Lo

Business name:

Noetigap

Business address: 4 68’ QDMHAY P&A’D
OAktoooD

leens

Postcode: LS & 2HU

Guidance about this document

1. The Licensing Authority recommends that you complete this specially designed pro
forma risk assessment to help you decide what should be entered in your aperating
schedule to show how you will promote the four licensing objectives,

2. Wihilst the Licensing Authority cannat insist that you use this document it takes the view
that it assists regponsible authorities in assessing the operating schedule, promotes
discussions and partnership working and will reduce the number of representations and
hearings.

3. If you do not use this risk assessment pro forma then you will need to demonstrate how
you will ment the licensing objectives by providing other supporting evidence via your
operating schedule,

4, The Licensing Authority strongly recommends that you tonsult with the responsible
authorities early in the application process to ensure that the measures you are
suggesting are appropriate and sufficient for your application. Contact details for the
responsible authorities are in the guidance note in the appiication pack. Please contact
Entertainment Licensing if you cannot find this information,

How to use this document

1, This document has four sections which correspond with the four licensing objectives, In
each section you will find Information on potential control measures {each with an
individual code) which we suggest may help you meet the four ficensing abjectives.

2. Run through the questions at the beginning of each section and consider the potential
control measures listed In the columns beneath.

3, If you are happy to volunteer the control measures as part of your application place a

tick in the refevant box in the right hand column, You can then enter the corresponding
codes in page 14 of your application form in the boxes which match up with the
licensing objectives or simply write “see pro forma risk assessment”. These measures
will then appear on your licence.

BA-E LA20GS Profarmss Fisk Assessment v5 4 Revaed Fotvusry 2012 - Pags ¥

Page 29



Crime and Disorder

ccrv

Does the premises have CCTV? vEs O no Fw/a O
If YES:

Was the siting and standard agreed with West Yorkshire Police (WYP)? yves Ono &

{jﬁ(\;ﬁ you agreed a policy on the retention and security of the footage with  ypg [ NO B A O
If NQ:

Have you consulted WYP about whether CCTV should be installed? YES [ no b8 nya O

{NB unless WYP have agreed CCTV is not required, a representation Is likely)

Suggested measures

Code

A suitable Closed-Circuit Television {CCTV) system will be operational at the
premises at ail times when licensable activities are being carried out and at any
other times where members of the public are present on the premises .

-

SPFO01

The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the public
under the terms of the licence, including corridars and stairways (excluding WCs
and changing rooms).

SPFQ02

The CCTV system will cover the main entrance/s and exit/s and designated
emergency egress routes from the premises.

BPFO03

The CCTV system will cover all external areas of the premises occupied by the
public, i.e, queuing areas, beer gardens, smoking areas and car parks.

6PFOG4

The location of CCTV cameras are identified on the site plan af the premises, No
amendments to the locations of the cameras will be made without prior
consuitation with West Yorkshire Police/British Transport Police and the Licensing
Authority

GPFODS

The CCTV system will be of a satisfactory reselution quality which will enable the
identification of persons and activities, and other fine details such as vehicle
registration number plates.

G6PFO0S

The CCTV system will contain the correct tme and date stamp Information.

6PFQO7

The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of
31 days’ continuous footage which will be of good quality.

GPFOGE

The CCTV footage wili be controtled and kept in a sccure environment to prevent
tampering or unauthorised viewing. A record wili be kept of who has accessed
the system, the reason why and when.

6PFQ0S

A designated member / members of staff at the premises will be authorised to
access the CCTV footage and be conversant with operating the CCTV system. At
the request of an autherised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Respansible
Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003} any CCTV foatage, as requested, will be

e

downloaded immediately or secured to prevent any overwriting. The COTV
footage material wili be supplied, on request, to an authorised officer of the

Licensing Authority or a Responsibie Autharity,

&PFQ10

GN-E LA200] Profarma Risk Agséssmant o6, 1 Revaied Fobruary 2012 - Pags ¢

Page 30




SUANINL

I 4,

7

The CCTV system will be capable of securing relevant pictures for review or GPFO11
export at a later date., v
The CCTV system will be adequately maintained and be capable of transparting GPFO12 o
recorded materist onto 3 removable medis.,
The CCTV system replay software must aliow an authorised officer of the 6PFO1A

Licensing Authority or Responsible Authority to search the picture footage
effectively and see all the information contained in the picture foctage.

It must be possible to replay exported files immediately e.g. no re-indexing of 6PFO14 o
files or verification checks.

Designated Premises Supervisor {DPS)

Will the DPS generally be on site? YEs B no O wa O
Is the DPS contactable in emergency? ves A no O Nsa D
If the DPS is not to be generally on site, have you made arrangements ves [J no £J nya =@

to nominate the supervisor in his/her absence?
Is the Supervisor’s Register hound with consecutively numbered pages? YES B’ no O

Suggested measures Code v

A Supervisor's Register will be maintained at the ficensed premises, showing the | 6PFO15
narnes, addresses and up-to-date contact details for the DPS and all personal v
licence holders,

The Supervisors Register will state the name of the person who is in overali 6PFO16
charge of the premises at each time that licensed activities are carried out, and

this information will be retalned for a period of twelve manths and produced for A
inspection on request to an authorised officer. |
Door Supervisors and Other Security Staff
Do you use registered door supervisors or sacurity stsff? ves O wo O nya
Are they Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered? ves O wnvo O wa O
Do you specify a8 minimum number of door supervisors? ves O wo O nva O
If YES, state the number of staff
Days (and times) emplayed i
Has this been agreed with Wyp? ves OnoOna D
Do you have a policy with the door supervisor or security company which
covers:
» Vetling customers entering the premises? ves O wo 01 s O
* [s there a prominently displayed written search policy on the YES O mwo [ nga O
premises?
» Controlling customers entering, within or leavi ng the premises? ves Ono O wnad

GR-E LA2003 Profarmia Risk Assessment v6 1 Revsedd Febouary 2012 - Page 3

Page 31



= Safeguarding the public within and immediately putside
the premises?

+  Notifying WYP at the earllest opportunity of any problems
or incidents?

¢ Exclusion of persons who have had too much ta drink or appear
inclined to disorder?

Do you have a Daily Record Register within which door
supervisors/security staff sign on and off duty?

Is the Daily Record Register bound with consecutively numbered pages?
Can you identify who was on duty at any particular time?

Do you have an Incident Report Register?

vyes O no O na O
ves Ono O wa O
ves Ono O na O
Yes Ono On/a 0

ves O wo O
Yes O wo O nya O
ves O no O wea O

by the individual's signature).

name and registration number of each person on duty, the employer of that
persen and the date and time hefshe commenced duty and finished duty {verified

Is the Incident Report Reglister bound with consecutively numbered veEs O no
pages’?

Suggested measures Code v
The minimum number of door supervisors for the premises is _ o GPFD17
Please specify days and hours door supervisors operate on the premises.

The Premises Licence Holder (PLH)/Designated Premises Supervisor (DPSY will &PFO18
ensure that a "Daily Record Register’ is maintained on the premises by the doar

staff.

The Daily Record Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the full &PFO1 D

maonths from the date of the last antry,

The Dally Record Register will be retained on the premises for 3 period of twelve | BPFO20

premises,

Security staff/designated supervisors will be familiar with the premises policy 6PFO21
concerning the admission, exclusion and safeguarding of customers whilst in the

and ejections from the premises.

The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Iarcident Report Register is maintained on the aPFN22
premises to record incidents such as anti soclal behaviour, admissions refysals

reported, the names and personal licence numbers (if any) of any other

footage of the incident.

The Incident Report Register will cantain censgcutively numbered pages, the date | 6PF023
time and location of the incldent, details of the nature of the incident, the names
and registration numbers of any doer staff involved or to wham the incident was

staff involved or to whom the incident was reported, the names and numbers of
any police officers attending, the police Incident and / or crime number, names
and addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether there is CCTV

' request of an authorised officer,

The Incident Report Register will be produced for Inspection imemediately an the BPFG24

GH-E LA2DCS Praforma Risk Assessment ¢5.1

Page 32

Bevised Frebagary 2012 - Page 4




DORRINITE™

TR, {lw"lf

Drugs and Offensive Weapons

Do you have a policy and procedure to prevent use of illegal drugs or YEs [J no BE'nya O
weapons (e.g, a search policy)?
Has this been agreed with WYP? yes Ono O na O
Does the policy include:
» recording any search yes Ono Onald
»  seizing drugs/weapons found veés O no O wa O
+ a purpose made secure receptacle for items seized vEs Ono O wna O
= informing the police of any search and seizura ves O nvo O na O
* prominently display notices to inform customers of the poticy ves O wo O wya O
Suggested measures Code v

A policy for searching patrons at the entrance to premises will be adopted and GPFZ2S
prominently displayed on the premises. v’

The PLH/DPS will inform West Yorkshire Police as soon as practicably of any 6PF026
search resulting in a seizure of drugs or offensive weapons. v’
A suitable purpose-made receptacie for the safe retention of llleqal substances &PFO27

will be provided and arrangements made for the safe disposal of ity contents as
aqreed with West Yorkshire Police or British Transport Police,

Notices will be prominently displayed at the entrances of the premises which BPFO28
state:

* & search will be conducted as a condition of entry to premises;

» Incidents of crime and disorder will be reported to the police and a full
recorded entry will be made in the incident report register,

+ Entry to the premises will be refused to any person who appears to be drunk,
acting in a threatening manner or is violent; or appears to be under the
influence of drugs.

* entry will be refused to any person who has been convicted of an offence of
drunkenness, violent or threatening behaviour or the use or distribution of
llzgal substances

Communication

Do you subscribe to a form of communication link {radio/text{pager ves Ono O wa B
system}. The system shall be recognised by the current Business Crime
Reduction Partnership for the city, Leeds City Councit and West Yorkshire

Palice.

Has this been agreed with Wyp? ves O no O wya O
Suggested measures Code v
There will be a communication link via radio to other venues in the city centre, BPF(29

This will be the system recognised by the current Business Crime Reduction

Partnership for the city, Leeds City Council and West Yorkshire Police

GM-E LA Proforma Risk Assasserernt w1 Hovised February 2012 - Page 5

Page 33



Such communication link will be kept in working order at all times when
licensable activities are taking place

6PFD30

' The communication fink will be avaiiable to the Designated Premises Supervisor
or other nominated supervisor and be monitored by that person at all times that
licensed activities are being carried out.

6PFO31

Any police instructions or directions given via the link will be camplied with
whenaver given,

6PF032

All Incidents of crime or disorder will be reporied via the link to an agreed police
Lmntact point.

GPFO32

Responsible Sale of Alcohol! (cont)

Brogf of Age

Have you adopted a proof of Age Scheme?

Have all staff been instructed of the steps required to prevent under age
sales of alcehol?

Glass and Bottles

Do you have a policy for the frequent callection of glasses and bottles?

Do you take steps to prevent glasses/bottles being removed from the
premises, e.g. Instruction to door/bar staff, display of notices?

Do you use plastic or toughened polycarbonate (or similar) drinking
glasses/bottles when necessary?

Algohol Designated Public Places Orders

If your premises are in the area of an Alcohol Designated Public Places
Qrder (DPPO}, do you prominently dispfay notices advising customers of
the Order and its effects?

ves BE'no O n/a O
ves &'no O na O

ves a0 O wea O

ves I no O wa O
ves [ no BE'na O

ves Ono O wna &

Qr

Suggested measures Code v
The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be BPFO34
under the age OF@25 wha attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises, v

The PLH/DPS staff will ask for acceptable evidence (as agreed by WYP / WYTSS) 8PFO3%S

other sharp objects will be stored and disposed of safely using suitahie

receptactes. Heceptacies will be secured and not accessible to the customers,

from any person appearing to be under the age o 25 who atternpts to v
purchase aicohol at the premises.
Glass and Bottleg BPFG36
g Drinks, open bottles and glasses will not be taken from the premises at any time,
Empty bottles and glasses will be collected regularly and prampthy. Glass and v

; bottles or glasses may not be taken off the premises.

The PLH/DPS will prominently dispiay notices which inform customers that epan 6PFO37 | -

GN.E LAZUE3 Prafarma Risk Agsesament 5.3

Page 34

Rewmed Fabeuary 2012 - Page 6




SAUAINTNL

Piastic or toughened polycarbonate {or simiar) glasses/bottles wili be used In all | 6PFD28
outdoor areas.

Plastic or toughened polycarbonate {ar similar) glasses/bottles will be uysed when GPF(3Y9
requested by West Yorkshire Police / British Transport Police {e.g. football match
days)

Alcohol Desianated Public Plac ers BREDAD

Notices indicating the existence and effect of an Alcohol Designated Public Places
Order will be prominently displayed at the exits to the premises.

Responsible Sale of Alcohol {cont)

Membership of g Recognised Body ves LI no B wvva O
Do you belong 1o & Licensees Assoclation/Body
If YES, please state which body ..,......eee.., S P AR R EAN Aoy rrae e arsn Ceane ves O no O wa O
Exclusion from Premises vEs I no O wya O
Do you operate a systern of exciuding customers who are known to cause
problems?
If YES: ves i no O wva O
= is this your ownh $ystem or
* & system run by a local licensees bady Yes d'no O wya O
Dispersal Policy ves d'no OO vya O

Do you have 3 written dispersal policy {e.g. A policy on how you disperse
your clientele from your premises to reduce the risk of anti social

behaviour)
If YES:
* Was this agreed with WYP (and BTP where applicable)? ves O no s O
* Are all bar and door staff trained on the policy? ves o O wna O
Suggested measures Code v

The PLH/DPS will belong to 3 recognised trade body or Pub Watch Scheme where | 6PFDAL o
one exists, whose aims include the promotion of the licensing objectives

The PLH/DPS will operate to a written dispersat policy which ensures the safe and @ 6PFD42
gradual dispersal of customers from the premises. The policy will be agreed with
WYP. The PLH/DPS will ensure that staff receive training on the policy, v

Entertainment of an Adult Nature e.g. Strip Tease Dancing or Nude Dancing

De yeu provide any entertainment consisting of striptease or nude dancing
including where dancers are wearing 'see through' clothing or the show ves O no O nja &
includes sexual stimulation?

Please note that shoutd you provide retevant entertainment more than 12
oceasions per 12 month period or more frequently than rmanthly you will
be reguired to apply for a Sex Estabiishment licence,

GN-E LA20GS Frotorra Rise Assossment v | Ravieed Febrary 2092 - Page 7

Page 35



Suggested measures Code v T
Entertainers will be aged no less than 18 years, BPFD43
Price lists will be clearly displayed at each table and at each entrance to the 6PFO44
premises,
Entertainers wiil only be present in the licensed area in a state of nudity when GPFO45
they are performing on stage or providing a private dance,
Any person on the premises whe can be observed from outside the premises will | 6PF0O46
be properly and decently dressed.
Entertainers will only perform on the stage area, or in areas identifled on the plan | 6PFD47
attached to the licence.
Refevant entertainment will only be performed by the entertainer. There must be | 6PFD48
no audience participation. There must be no physical contact between
entertainers.
Customers will not touch the breasts or genital area of entertainers, Entertainers | 6PF049
wilt not directly or indirectly touch the breasts or genital area of customers,
Any performance will be restricted to dancing and the removal of clothes. There BPFO50
will not be any other form of sexual activity or stimulation which, for the
avoidance of doubt, includes kissing,
Sex toys must not be used and penetration of the genital area by any means 6PFOS1
must not take place.
Customers wili nat be permitted to throw money at the entertainers, EPFQS2
All areas used for private dances must be visible to supervision and must not 6PFO53
have closing doors or curtains that prevent performances from being observed,
All areas used for private dances must be directly supervised by either a SiA SPFQ54
registered door supervisor, or a member of staff who has direct contact with SIA
registered daor supervisors working on the premises at all times the
booths/areas are In use. Direct supervision does not include remaote supervision
by CCTV.

GN-E LA0US Profarma Risk Assesament v 3 ) Rewwed Fabraary 2617 - Page B

Page 36




Public Safety

Management Arrangements

DVUAINING

Suggested measures

Code v

Before opening to the public, checks wiil be undertaken to ensure all access to
the premises are clear for emergency vehicles, Regular checks will be undertaken
when the premises is open.

6PFG55

Written records of all accidents and safety incidents Involving members of the
public will be kept, These will be made available at the request of an authorised
officer.

6PFO58&

During opening hours the cellar door must be kept focked or adequately
supervised to prevent unauthorised access by the public,

SPFOS7

A suitably trained and competent person must ensure reqular safety checks of
the premmises including decorative and functional fixtures, floor surfaces and
equipment (including electrical appliances) to which the public may come into
contact are undertaken. Records of these safety checks must be kept and made
avallable for inspection by an authorised officer.

5PFO58

Empty boltles ang glasses will be collected regularly paying particular sttention to
baivony areas and raised levels.

6PFG59

Electrical installations will be inspected on a periodic basis (at least every 3 vears
or at a frequency specified in writing) by a suitably qualified and competent
person. Inspection records/certificates will be kept and made availabie at the
request of an authorised officer. If used, any temporary electrical wiring and
distributions wilf also be inspected, Inspection records/rertificates will be kept.
These will be made available at the request of an authorised officer.

6PFOBD

One of the following protective measures shall be used for all socket-outlets
which may be used for the connection for lighting, video or sound arplification
equipment and display models:

a) Each socket-outlet circult will be protected by & residual current device
having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30maA, or

b) Each Individual socket-outiet will be protected by an integral residual
current device having a rated residual operating current not exceeding
30mA.

The current operation of all residual current devices will be checked regularly by
pressing the test button. If the device does not switch off the supply, an
electrical contractor should be consulted, At the same time action should be
taken to prohibit the use of socket outlets assoclated with a faulty residual

; current device.

[§

&6PFO61

GME LAZOTS Profarma Resk Assessment vb.1 Revesad Fabrusty 2012 - Page §

Page 37




General Housekeeping

Do you have written procedures far the inspection of:

« Furnishings and fabrics YES [A'nvo O va O
« Suspended decorations/lights/amplification systems YES [ no O wa O
+  Guarding to stairs/balconies/landings/ramps ves G no O na O
»  Condition of floor surfaces ves @ no O nva O
+ Provision of safety glazing ves 'no O na O
+ Guardings to fires or apen flames yes Ono O na B
- i
Suggested measures Code ¥
Regular safety checks of guardings to stairs, balconles, landings and ramps will 6PF0O62
be undertaken, and a supervision palicy will be maintained to prevent peaple
from Irappropriate behaviour, including clfimbing which may lead to a fsll from v’
height.
Safety glass that is impact resistant or shielded to protect i from impact will be 6PFD63
used in all areas where the public may come into contact with it. g
A written spillage policy will be kept to ensure spillages are dealt with in a timely | 6PFO64 v
and safe manner,
Refreshments
Do you prepare hot food / drinks In proximity to the public? ves [dno O na O
if YES: ves @nvo Owa O
Has the risk of scalding or bums been assessed? N
Suggested measures Code v
Members of the public will be prevented from accessing hot food ang drink BPFO65 v
preparation areas to prevent risk of scald or burns,
&-ME LAZ0DG3 Prafarma sk Assessment v5.1 ( Revised Fabruary }w&??i;;ge 1(5

Page 38




SCANNED

First Aid
Do you have staff trained in First Aid? ves no O na O
IF YES, please state numbers __ 1
Do you provide facilities for treatment of minor injuries {e.g. First Aid ves no O nya O
box)?
Do you have procedures for dealing with customers who are unwell veEs Brnvo O wya O
including those who appear to be affected by drugs / alcohol)?
Suggested measures Code @ v
A suitably trained First Aider or appointed person will be provided at all times 6PFOEH
when the premises are open,
An appropriately gualified medical practitioner will be present throughout ary GRFOR7
sparting entertainment,
Staff holding a current qualification issued by a recognised national body in 6PFO6S
rescue and life safety procedures will be stationed and remain in the viginity of
the water at all material times,
Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials will be availabie on GPFOGS o
the premises at all times.
A procedure for dealing with unwell members of the public will be in place GPFO70
including those who appear to be affected by aicohal or drugs. Staf wilf be v
apgpropriately trained in such grocedures. :
Special Effects
Do you use special effects on the premises, €.9. strobes, lasers, smoke ves LI no O w/a [
machines or fireworks?
If yes, please give details ;
Suggested measures Code
A written health and safety policy covering all aspects of the safe use of strobes, | 6PFO71
lasers, smoke machines or any other special effects, will be provided and staff
will be appropriately trained.
No strobes, lasers or smoke machines will be used at the premises uniess there is | 8PFG72
a clearty displayed warning at the entrance to the premises that such equipment
i5 Iy use.

GN-E LAZ003 Proferma Risk Assassme:& vfi 1 o o ﬂﬁ:ﬁ.’;;&{? Febirsary 2!2!1;?? - Page 11

Page 39




Public Nuisance

Noise and Vibration

-

.

»

»

Noise and vibration

Amplified music

Unamplified music

Singing and speech

Waste disposal, including bottle bins

Plant and machinery, including extraction systerms
Food preparation

Cleaning

Identify where sources of noise may occur autside your premises:

Beer garden

Play area

Car park

Ternporary structure
Plant and equipment

Identify which measures are in place/proposed:

Soundproofing

Air conditioning 1o allow windows to be kept closed
Sound limiters

Use of lobby doars

Cooling down period with reduced music volume
Fixed and appropriate times for collection of waste
Restricted use of outdeor areas

No external loud speakers

Identify the potential sources of noise and vibration which appiy to your premises:

ROREO0DKE FNOOODR ROEROO®

Are the premises located near noise sensitive properties, e.g. residential ves F no Owna O
areas, residential homes, hospitalg?

Applicants should refer Lo the Ciean Nelghbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 which has
amended the Moise Act 1896 to introduce “night noise offences” for licensed premises in
completing this section,

Suggested measures

Code v

Licensable activities will be conducted and the facllities for licensed activitlies will 6PF0O73
be designed and operated so as to prevent the transmission of audible noise or

noise sensitive premises,

perceptible vibration through the fabric of the building or structure to adjoining v
properties
Noise from a licensable activity at the premises will be inaudible at the nearest SPFQ74 e

There will be no externatl loudspeakers

6PFO75 | »

Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle after 23.00 hours and 07.00 | 6PFO78 v
hours to minimise noise disturbance to neighbouring properties

GM-E LAZU03 Prodonnss Risk Amsémam Wl

Page 40

’ Rewsad Febraty 2012 - Page 12




RRINET

Noise from plant or machinery will be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive
premises during the aperation of the plant or machinery. Plant and machinery will
be reqularly services and maintalned to meat this level.

&PFO77

The PLH/DPS will ensure patrons use beer gardens, external areas and play areas
N a manner which does not cause dislurbance to nearby residents and business
in the vicinity. Palrons will not yse such areas after 21+80/22:00/23:80¢

*Please delete as appropriate.

6PFO78

The activities of persons using the external areas will be monitored after
23:00hrs and they will be reminded to have regard to the needs of local residents
and to refrain from shouting and anti social behaviour etc when necessary,

&PEQTY

The PLH/DPS will adopt a “conling down” period where music volume is reduced
towards the closing time of the premises,

6PFD80 v

titter

Daes the premises sell takeaway food, drinks or other produce/packaging  ves [J no wa O

which may generate litter/waste?
If YES, please identify the steps taken to prevent nuisance caused by litter:

*  Provision of fitter bins

0
* Display of notices to customers 0
* Warnings/advice on packaging O
» Instructions to staff to periodically clear litter froim the street 0

around the premises
s Other (please specify) ..o, [
Suggested measures Code v
i The PLH/DPS will ensure that litter arising from people using the premises is BPF(81

cleared away regufarly and that promotional materials such as fiyers go not
Create litter

Transport/Pedestrian Movement

Do you have a procedure to ensure that local residents and businesses are  yes B no [ na O

not disturbed by customers entering and or leaving your premises:
IfYES:

What steps do you take to eénsure that the procedura(s) works?

GN-£ LAZ003 Proforma Risk Assessrent b, 1 Revaed Fetruary 2017 - Page 13

Page 41




I ,
| Suggested measures ! Code v

Clear and legible notices will be displayed at exitg, car parks and other clrculatory | 6PFD82
areas requesling patrons to leave the premises quietly having regard to the
needs of local residents, in parlicular emphasising the need to refrain from v
shouting, slamming car doors, sounding horns and loud use of vehicle stereos
and anti-social behaviour,

SIA Registered door staff will be employed and used where queues are likely to 6PFD&3

form to manage the queues and ensure:

Queues are restricted to cordoned areas to prevent them obstructing footpaths

and spilling out onto roads, and to keep noise and obstructions away from
residential property,

The premises supervisor and any door supervisors will monitor the activity of 6PFOBA
persens leaving the premises and remind them of their public responsibilities v
where necessary,

A facility will be provided for customers ta arder Hackney taxis/private hire BPFO8S -
vehicles. Telephone numbers for taxi firms/private hire companies wili be
displayed in a prominent position on the premises.

GN-E LAZOU3 Prafarma Risk Assasament ¢f Revises February 2012 - Page 14

Page 42




SCANNE:

Protection of Children from Harm

Entertainment of an Adult Nature

Do you provide entertainment of a sexual or adult nature (including strong  ves [ no Bnald.
or offensive language)?

If 50, do you enly provide the adult entertatnment at certain times/days of yes I no O n/a
the week?

Is your premises located near to premises which are children orientated?  yes [J np O nya O

( Suggested measures Code v

People under 18 (including staff) will not be admitted to the premises at any time | 6PFO8G
when entertainment of a sexual or aduit nature s heing provided.

The PLH/DPS will provide clear signage that entertainment of an adult nature is GPFOB7
occurring which is not suitable for under 185,

Measures will be put in place for ensuring non-admission to persons under 18 &PFUBSE
years of age when entertainment of an adult nature is taking place, such as door
supervision and age checks {including staff)

The PLH/DPS will not display outside the premises photegraphs or ather images 6PF8Y9
which indicate and suggest that striptease or similar entertainment takes place
on the premises,

Any person on the premises who can be observed from gutside the premises will | 6PFOSO
be properly and decently dressed.

Any written, visual or auditory advertisement material, posters, signage or &PFO91
window display must not be of a sex ually explicit or suggestive nature, will not
contain images or text of a sexually explicit, abscene or offensive nature and
must be approved by the council in writing.

Under Age Sales of Alcohol

Do the premises seli or supply alcohal? ves [&'no O nea O
Suggested measuras Code v
People under 1B years of age will not be admitted. EPFO52
Gambling

15 there a strong element of gambling on the premises? ves O no Bwa
Suggested measures Code v

. People under 18 {including staff) will not be admitted to the premises at any time | 6PFQ93
’[ when gambling is taking place.

GM-E LAZC03 MMW Figk Azsessmand v 1 Revasad February 2012 - Page 15

Page 43



or

There wili be sufficient physical screening of the relevant entertainment from BPFO94

; view of those under 18 years,
Performers Under 18
Do entertainment performances include performances by chitdren and ves O mo & na O
young persons under 18 years of age?
NOTE The Children (Performance} Requiations 1968 as amended - continue to apply but are not
conditions on the licence as that would be duplication
Suggested measures Code v
The PLH/DPS will provide an adequate nurnber of suitable adult supervisors who | 6PFO95
tan provide care for the children as they move from stage to dressing room ete,
and 1o ensure that all children can be accounted for in case of an evacuation or
an emergency.
The venue will be suitable to accommodate safely the numbers of children GPFO96
intended,
All supervisors and crew will recelve instruction on the fire pracedures applicable | 6PFO97
to the venue priar to the arrival of the children

, The PLH/DPS will ensure that all special effects e.qg. fiashing lights, dry ice, SPFOO8
smoke ete are suitable for the children involved in the performance. ;
Entertainment and/or Facilities Specifically Provided for Children
Is any entertainment/facilities specifically provided for chifdren? ves [0 no s O
if yes are the children unaccampanied or supervised by staff without ves T no O N/a
parental presence (including where parents are elsewhere in the licensad
premises),
Do you provide young persons discos or similar entertairment? ves O no QO wa 3
Suggested measures Code v
The PLH/DPS will ensure that an adult supervisor is stationed in the areals) or SPF(9Y
levels which are occupied by chiidren. The supervisors will be placed In the
vicinity to exits to the premises. There will be one supervisor per 50 children at
all times.
For closely seated audiences, i.e. theatres ang cinemas, the ratio of supervisors HPF100
will be 1 per 25 children, provided that where the children are in the charge of an
adult organiser such erganisers will be regarded as attendants 1o an extent not
exceeding half of the number of attendants required by the above condition
APFOBA.
No child will be permitted to occupy the Front row of any balcony gailery or tier, BPF101
unless accompanied by and in the charge of a persan who appears o have |
attained the age of 16 yoars,

GM-E LAZ2QL Pentorra Risk fsspsement v& 1 . l mesum{:m?m B F’age 16

Page 44




SCANNE L

Close supervision will be held when children use balconies and other raised areas.

6PF102

Upon egress from the premises the Licensee will deploy staff on exit doors and
within the vicinity of the premises to ensure the safe dispersat of children and the

premises will not close until all children have left the area,

6PF103

Child Protection Measures

Do youy have a system for ensuring the suitability of staff who work closely ves O nvo O wa B

with children?
If YES state measures ysed:

Are your premises iocated near any adult orientated premises g.g. an ves no O a0
adult retail sex shop or amusement arcade?
Suggested measures Code v
The PLH/DPS will perform the necessary background checks including relevant 6PF104
police checks on all potentia! stafl before offering them employment, The
Licensee will report any child related concerns to the police he/she has about
potential staff, existing staff ant customers.
The PLH/DPS will ensure staff receive tralning to deal with unaccompanied 6FF105
children on the premises and prevent them from harm.
The PLH/DPS will comply with the written guidance for protecting children from 6PF106
harm issued by Leeds City Council, Department of Social Services,
The PLH/DPS will liaise with any adult orientated premises close to hisfher &6PF107
premises which the Licensee syspects are at risk of ad mitting underage children
{ from his/her own premises,
GN-E LAZ03 Profomna Risk Assasament o 1 Revised February 2012 - Page 17

Page 45




Page 46




9E0 ¥ED ZED £0 820 820 y20 Z20 4] 810 3L0 FLO zL0 L0 500 300 00 200 ury

0GcL L :8|eos
210¢ /2qWBanoN Lo :o1eq
NHE 8571

spae] peoy Aeypunoy g9y @l ans

P

JEQULION L0O0/SYZE0INTNd ol

panasal siybu e Jybufidon umoin @
/966100001 ON 22U8217 '§°0 |1BUnad Ao spaan

sBuipaaooid (M9 Jo uolinoasosd o) pes| Aews pue
JuBuAdon umoln sebuujul uononpoldal pasuouineun @

200 feuonels sfisale i JaH 1o 18)/01UeD a3y} Jo Jieyaq
uo AeANg BaUBUIRIO B4 Jo uoissiulad ay) yim elep
(enbip s Aaning sauewipiQ 2y uedn paseq si dew syl

(asr) Aepuniag) Saus U

(@5 Jewg) aauadm ug

AIUAI] 40 -

+ 4 ¢ =m

Wayssey B a1e i

RpedeD ybIH — 208dgS Joopino 2 K s

\I En_

B

AN N\
Auo weuuelaNs - @ : / V\.\s
/ AN i J.«/v
floyooly Mown) sesiald Aunliwe - x > v,/ N A
R
(0L UTAA) SE5ILIEIE AINILILIOD © %k l/ /l \»/\
N

qn| D siaquisiy Blerld . L e O /

X i
A2LBDIT PEIBUILLLE] [ 80U=217 SSILSIH-UON = a \ /, /

N
, \ // \v\ .

g xipuaddy o




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



	Agenda
	6 "Northbar" - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Northbar, 468 Roundhay Road, Leeds LS8 2HU
	Appendix A
	Appendix B


